Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Care Auditing Solution
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I'm writing to you to find out about your care auditing solution (if you have one). What I'd like to know is:

1) Do you procure a system to audit your care homes in between CQC inspections?
Answer:

No


2) If not, what is the process of auditing care homes?
There is internal process used by the City Council Quality and Contracts Service.

It uses intelligence gathering and a regular Quality Assurance Framework assessment. 

•            Intelligence is gathered on an ongoing basis usually from Adult Social Care staff regarding any concerns about providers. There may be a range of responses including visits to the provider.  

•            There is a regular audit process of care homes via the Quality Assurance Framework where providers are visited and assessed against the framework.


3) If you do, who provides the system?
N/A


4) When did your contract start with this supplier?
N/A

5) When does your contract end with this supplier?
N/A


6) Is there any extensions available on the contract?
N/A


7) What is the annual cost of the contract?
N/A


8) Who is the person responsible for these audits?
Annette Forbes, Head of Contracts and Commissioning
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
